

DHIRAJ KUMAR

Email: dhirajksanil@gmail.com

Contact No: +919900325177

Skype Id: dhirajsanil

Career objective

Maintenance & Service professional with 12+Years of Experience in various industries, seeking challenging opportunities in Manufacturing, Plastic and Injection moulding, Oil & Gas and power plant, so that I can fully utilise my skills for the success of the organization.

Experience

- **Zamil, Saudi Arabia** Jan 2018- Till Date
Heavy Equipment Maintenance Technician
 - Maintenance and Servicing of various kinds of Educational Equipments for YIC & YTI College, Saudi Arabia.
 - Preventive Maintenance of Centre Lathes radial drill machines, Milling Machines Arc welding, Gas welding, Plasma cutting, Electrostatic welding ducts, etc.
 - Hydraulics & Pneumatics troubleshooting of machines and Laboratory equipments.
- **Advanced Fabrics Factory Company Limited (SAAF)** Jun 2015-Jun 2017
Mechanical Technician
 - Preventive, Breakdown Maintenance of Non-Woven Textile fabric line (Raifenhauser-Reicofil) and it's allied process and fabric treatment line (Stenter)
 - Installation of bearing for various kinds of Textile rollers (Make:Tokoden).
 - Shaft alignment for centrifugal blowers by laser alignment tool.
 - Utility maintenance of Ammonia chillers and Air compressors and R.O Plant.
 - Setup and preventive/corrective maintenance of slitting and core cutting machines.
- **Trelleborg industrial products India Private Limited, Bangalore** July 2012-Jun 2015
Junior Engineer
 - Preventive Maintenance activities of Injection moulding machines.
 - Diesel generators and air compressors.
 - Responsible for Mech. /Elect. Maintenance and TPM.
- **Raychem RPG Private Limited Bangalore** July 2007-July 2012
Sr. Officer
 - Preventive maintenance, Breakdown maintenance of Injection moulding machine and allied processes.
 - Preventive & Breakdown maintenance of DG sets (500KVA Volvo) and Air compressors.
 - Implementation and Maintaining 5S in the Plant.

Education

- **Diploma in Mechanical Engineering**
May 2007
Karnataka Polytechnic Mangalore, India
First class
- **Draughtsman (Mechanical)**
August 2003
Govt ITI Mangalore, India
First Class
- **Certificate Course**
- Post Graduate Diploma in Advanced mechanical systems
Prolific Systems & technologies
August 2017
- Hydraulic Engineering Course
Oct 2011
Yuken India Ltd

Skills

- Strong Customer Service Skills Strong Interpersonal skills
- Strong Engineering & Technical skills including Mechanical, Electrical, Hydraulic, and Pneumatic skills
- Skills to follow verbal and written instructions as well as skills to organize/prioritize work
- Manufacturing experience; strong hydraulic, pneumatic, mechanical and industrial skills with some PLC experience
- Computer software skills including Microsoft Office organization skills, recordkeeping, multiple projects, time management
- Strong communication skills, and demonstrated success working with teams and contributing to overall team success
- Strong mechanical and electrical skills with a strong understanding of equipment troubleshooting and repair.

Training & Awards

- Training on ISO 9000 Implementation.
- Fire Prevention & Fire fighting awareness program. 5'S Systems
- FM-100 fire preventing system, SCBA systems training.
- Total Preventive maintenance (TPM)

Additional information

Date of Birth: 1st April 1985

Address: D.No 1-49-1, Bolla house, Benaka Nivas, Bajal, Mangalore, India.

Marital Status: Married

Passport No: R3962336.

I hereby declare that the information provided above is true and best of my knowledge.

Yours Faithfully,
DHIRAJ KUMAR